January 16, 2018



Reality Shares ETF Trust

PRINCIPAL U.S. LISTING EXCHANGE

TICKER SYMBOL

Reality Shares Nasdaq NexGen Economy ETF

The NASDAQ Stock Market LLC

BLCN

INVESTMENT ADVISER:
REALITY SHARES ADVISORS, LLC

Table of Contents

P	age
Reality Shares Nasdaq NexGen Economy ETF	
Investment Objective	2
Fund Fees and Expenses	2
Example	2
Portfolio Turnover	2
Principal Investment Strategy	2
Principal Risks	3
Performance Information	7
Investment Adviser	7
Portfolio Manager	7
Purchase and Sale of Fund Shares	7
Tax Information	7
Payments To Broker-Dealers and Other Financial Intermediaries	7
More Information about the Fund	8
Information about Portfolio Holdings	13
Investment Adviser and Portfolio Manager	14
Purchasing and Selling Fund Shares	14
Frequent Purchases and Redemptions of Fund Shares	15
Pricing of Fund Shares	15
Dividends and Distributions	15
Taxes	15
Premium/Discount Information	18
Investments by Registered Investment Companies	18
Index Publishers Information	18
Financial Highlights	18
How to Obtain More Information About the Fund Back Co	ver

Reality Shares Nasdaq NexGen Economy ETF

Investment Objective

The Reality Shares Nasdaq NexGen Economy ETF (the "Fund") seeks long-term growth by tracking the investment returns, before fees and expenses, of the Reality Shares Nasdaq Blockchain Economy Index (the "Index").

Fund Fees and Expenses

This table describes the fees and expenses that you may pay if you buy and hold shares of the Fund. The fees are expressed as a percentage of the Fund's average daily net assets. This table and the Example below do not include the brokerage commissions that investors may pay on their purchases and sales of Fund shares. If commissions were included in the table and the Example, the costs shown would be higher.

Annual Fund Operating Expenses (expenses that you pay each year as a percentage of the value of your investment)

Management Fee	0.68%
Distribution and Service (12b-1) Fees	None
Other Expenses*	0.00%
Total Annual Fund Operating Expenses	0.68%

^{*} Other Expenses are estimated to be less than 0.01% for the fiscal year ending October 31, 2018.

Example

This Example is intended to help you compare the cost of investing in the Fund with the cost of investing in other Funds. The Example assumes that you invest \$10,000 in the Fund for the time periods indicated and then sell all of your shares at the end of those periods. The Example also assumes that your investment has a 5% return each year and that the Fund's operating expenses remain the same. Although your actual costs may be higher or lower, based on these assumptions your cost would be:

1 Year	3 Years
\$69	\$218

Portfolio Turnover

The Fund pays transaction costs, such as commissions, when it buys and sells securities (or "turns over" its portfolio). A higher portfolio turnover rate may indicate higher transaction costs and may result in higher taxes when the Fund shares are held in a taxable account. These costs, which are not reflected in annual fund operating expenses or the Example, affect the Fund's performance. Because the Fund is newly organized, portfolio turnover information is not yet available.

Principal Investment Strategy

The Fund seeks long-term growth by tracking the investment returns, before fees and expenses, of the Index. The Index was developed through a partnership between Reality Shares, Inc. ("Reality Shares"), the parent company of Reality Shares Advisors, LLC (the "Adviser"), the Fund's investment adviser, and Nasdaq, Inc. ("Nasdaq" and together, the "Index Providers").

The Index is designed to measure the returns of companies that are committing material resources to developing, researching, supporting, innovating or utilizing blockchain technology for their proprietary use or for use by others ("Blockchain Companies"). These Blockchain Companies are committing material resources to further the use and deployment of blockchain technology to, for example, streamline the distribution and verification of cross-border payments; more efficiently store and secure cloud-based digital data; facilitate trusted transactions based on data security and privacy; and mitigate risk in supply chain management, among other uses.

Blockchain technology is an emerging technology that is redefining how a record of value is transacted. Blockchain technology seeks to solve transactional challenges of counterparty trust and the need for a central repository or ledger by providing a transparent and secure process to transfer and digitally record information on a shared transaction database through a secure, decentralized, peer-to-peer distributed ledger. In this regard, it is designed to facilitate the transfer of information or property between users such that the transfer is guaranteed to be secure and known to all participants and shared across a distributed network where, once

verified, the legitimacy of the transfer cannot be challenged. Blockchain technology may be used to support a vast array of business applications in many different industries and markets, and the extent of its versatility has not yet been fully explored. As a result, the Index may include equity securities of operating companies that focus on or have exposure to a wide variety of industries and countries, including emerging markets.

The Index universe of Blockchain Companies is identified based on research and analysis conducted by the Index Providers. The Index universe is then narrowed to include only those Blockchain Companies with market capitalizations greater than \$200 million, the shares of which are exchange-traded and have a six-month average daily trading volume greater than \$1,000,000 as of the Index's reconstitution date.

The remaining Blockchain Companies are then ranked to determine the leading Blockchain Companies as measured by their Blockchain ScoreTM which is a proprietary ranking system developed by the Index Providers designed to identify those Blockchain Companies expected to benefit most (e.g., from increased economic profit, operational efficiencies or transformational business practices) from the innovation, adoption, deployment and commercialization of blockchain technology. The 50 to 100 leading Blockchain Companies with the highest Blockchain ScoresTM are then selected as the Index constituents. Constituents are weighted in the Index based on their Blockchain ScoresTM, with Blockchain Companies having higher Blockchain ScoresTM weighted more heavily. The Index is reconstituted semi-annually in March and September. As of December 18, 2017, the Index included companies with a capitalization range of \$390 million to \$660 billion.

Under normal circumstances, at least 80% of the Fund's assets, other than collateral held from securities lending, if any, will be invested in component securities of the Index. The Fund may invest up to 20% of its assets in other securities that are not components of the Index that the Adviser believes will help the Fund seek to track the Index. The Fund expects to invest in common stocks, American Depositary Receipts ("ADRs") and Global Depositary Receipts ("GDRs"). The Fund will not invest directly or indirectly in cryptocurrency.

The Fund generally uses a "replication" strategy to achieve its investment objective, meaning that it will invest in all of the securities included in the Index in approximately the same proportions as the Index. The Fund may, however, use a representative sampling approach to achieve its investment objective when the Adviser believes it is in the best interest of the Fund, meaning that the Fund may invest in a subset, or "sample," of the securities included in the Index and whose risk, return and performance characteristics generally match the risk, return and performance characteristics of the Index as a whole. The Adviser expects that, over time, the correlation between the Fund's performance and that of the Index, before fees and expenses, will exceed 95%. A correlation percentage of 100% would indicate perfect correlation. If the Fund uses a replication strategy, it can be expected to have greater correlation to the Index than if it uses a representative sampling strategy.

The Fund seeks to remain fully invested at all times in securities that provide exposure to the Index without regard to market conditions, trends or direction. The Fund is considered to be "non-diversified" under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (the "1940 Act"), and may invest in the securities of fewer issuers than a diversified fund.

To the extent the Index has significant exposure to a particular sector or is concentrated in a particular industry, the Fund will necessarily have significant exposure to that sector or be concentrated in that industry. As of the date of this Prospectus, the Fund anticipates that it will have significant exposure to the Financials Sector and Information Technology Sector, as each sector is defined by the Global Industry Classification Standard, a widely recognized industry classification methodology developed by MSCI, Inc. and Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC. In addition, as of the date of this Prospectus, the Index components, and thus the Fund's investments, are concentrated (*i.e.*, 25% or more of its assets) in securities issued by companies in the Software & Services Industry, a separate industry within the Information Technology Sector. The industries in which the Index components, and thus the Fund's investments, may be concentrated will vary as the composition of the Index changes over time.

Principal Risks

As with all investments, the value of your investment in the Fund can be expected to go up or down. You can lose money on your investment, including the possible loss of the entire principal amount of your investment. An investment in the Fund is not a bank deposit and is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency. The principal risk factors affecting your investments in the Fund are set forth below. Each of these factors could cause the value of an investment in the Fund to decline over short- or long-term periods.

Authorized Participant Concentration Risk — Only an Authorized Participant may engage in creation or redemption transactions directly with the Fund. The Fund has a limited number of institutions that serve as Authorized Participants. To the extent that these institutions exit the business or are unable to proceed with creation and/or redemption orders with respect to the Fund and no other Authorized Participant is able to step forward to create or redeem, Fund shares may trade at a discount to net asset value ("NAV") and possibly face delisting.

Blockchain Technology Risk — Blockchain technology is a new and developing technology protocol deployed by companies in a manner for optimizing business practices. Blockchain technology is not a product or service with an individually attributable revenue stream. Blockchain technology may never develop optimized transactional processes that lead to increased realized economic returns to any company in which the Fund invests.

Depositary Receipt Risk — The Fund may hold the securities of non-U.S. companies in the form of ADRs and GDRs. The underlying securities of the ADRs and GDRs in the Fund's portfolio are subject to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates that may affect the value of the Fund's portfolio. In addition, the value of the securities underlying the ADRs and GDRs may change materially when the U.S. markets are not open for trading. Investments in the underlying foreign securities also involve political and economic risks distinct from those associated with investing in the securities of U.S. issuers.

Emerging Markets Risk — Certain of the Fund's investments will expose the Fund's portfolio to the risks of investing in emerging markets. Emerging markets, which consist of countries with low to middle income economies as classified by the World Bank and less developed or liquid equity markets as determined by the Adviser, can be subject to greater social, economic, regulatory, and political uncertainties and can be extremely volatile.

Equity Risk — The prices of equity securities in which the Fund invests rise and fall daily. These price movements may result from factors affecting individual companies, industries or the securities market as a whole. Individual companies may report poor results or be negatively affected by industry and/or economic trends and developments. The prices of securities issued by such companies may decline in response. In addition, the equity market tends to move in cycles which may cause stock prices to fall over short or extended periods of time.

ETF Trading Risk — Active market trading of the Fund's shares may cause more frequent creation or redemption activities that could, in certain circumstances, increase the number of portfolio transactions. High levels of transactions increase brokerage and other transaction costs and may result in increased taxable capital gains. Similar to shares of other issuers listed on a stock exchange, shares of the Fund may be sold short and are therefore subject to the risk of increased volatility in the trading price of the Fund's shares. While the Fund expects that Authorized Participants' ability to create and redeem Fund shares at NAV will be effective in reducing any such volatility, there is no guarantee that it will eliminate the volatility associated with short sales.

Foreign Issuer Exposure Risk — The Fund may invest in securities of foreign companies directly, or in financial instruments, such as ADRs and GDRs, that are indirectly linked to the performance of foreign issuers. The Fund's exposure to foreign issuers and investments in foreign securities are subject to additional risks in comparison to U.S. securities and U.S. issuers, including currency fluctuations, adverse political and economic developments, unreliable or untimely information, less liquidity, limited legal recourse and higher transactional costs.

Geographic Concentration Risk — Funds that are less diversified across countries or geographic regions are generally riskier than more geographically diversified funds, and risks associated with such countries or geographic regions may negatively affect the Fund. To the extent that the Fund's investments are concentrated in a particular country or region, the Fund will be susceptible to loss due to adverse market, political, regulatory, and geographic events affecting that country or region. The Fund's exposure generally will be concentrated in a particular country or region to the same extent as the Index. The Fund anticipates that it will have concentrated investment exposure to the regions listed below.

Europe. The European economy is diverse and includes both large, competitive economies and small, struggling economies. The European economy is vulnerable to decreasing imports or exports, changes in governmental regulations on trade, changes in the exchange rate of the euro and recessions in EU economies. The European financial markets have recently experienced volatility due to concerns about

rising government debt levels of several European countries and increased unemployment levels. Economic uncertainty may have an adverse effect on the value of the Fund's investments.

Japan. The Fund's investments in Japan are subject to the political, social or economic disruptions that occur in Japan. Japan's economy is heavily dependent on international trade and has been adversely affected by trade tariffs and competition from emerging economies. As such, economic growth is heavily dependent on continued growth in international trade, government support of the financial services sector, among other troubled sectors, and consistent government policy. Any changes or trends in these economic factors could have a significant impact on Japan's economy overall and may negatively affect the Fund's investment.

Index Performance Risk — There is no guarantee or assurance that the methodology used to create the Index will result in the Fund achieving positive returns. The Index may underperform more traditional indices. In turn, the Fund could lose value while other indices or measures of market performance increase in value. In addition, the Index was formed in September 2017. Accordingly, the Index has limited historical performance.

Index Production Risk — Neither the Adviser nor the Index Providers are able to guarantee the continuous availability or timeliness of the production of the Index. The calculation and dissemination of the Index values may be delayed if the information technology or other facilities of the Index Providers, calculation agent, data providers and/or relevant stock exchange malfunction for any reason. A significant delay may cause trading in shares of the Fund to be suspended. Errors in Index data, computation and/or the construction in accordance with its methodology may occur from time to time and may not be identified and corrected by the Index Providers, calculation agent or other applicable party for a period of time or at all, which may have an adverse impact on the Fund and its shareholders.

Industry Concentration Risk — The Fund may concentrate its investments in a limited number of issuers conducting business in the same industry or group of related industries. As a result, the Fund is more vulnerable to adverse market, economic, regulatory, political or other developments affecting such industry or group of industries than a fund that invests its assets more broadly. As of the date of this Prospectus, the Index components, and thus the Fund's investments, are concentrated (*i.e.*, 25% or more of its assets) in securities issued by companies in the industries described below. The industries in which the Index components, and thus the Fund's investments, may be concentrated will vary as the composition of the Index changes over time.

Software & Services Industry. As a result of the Fund's concentration in the Software & Services Industry Group, the Fund will be more susceptible to the risks associated with that industry group than a fund that does not concentrate its investments. The prices of the securities of companies in the Software & Services Industry Group may fluctuate widely due to competitive pressures, increased sensitivity to short product cycles and aggressive pricing, changing domestic demand and heavy expenses incurred for research and development of products that prove unsuccessful. Furthermore, the market for products produced by companies in the Software & Services Industry Group is characterized by rapidly changing technology, rapid product obsolescence, and cyclical market patterns, all of which may affect the success of software and software services companies. The Software & Services Industry Group is a separate industry group comprising the Information Technology Sector.

Large-Capitalization Securities Risk — The Fund is subject to the risk that large-capitalization stocks may underperform other segments of the equity market or the equity market as a whole. Larger, more established companies may be unable to respond quickly to new competitive challenges such as changes in technology and may not be able to attain the high growth rate of smaller companies, especially during extended periods of economic expansion.

Liquidity and Valuation Risk — In certain circumstances, it may be difficult for the Fund to purchase and sell a particular investment within a reasonable time at a fair price, or the price at which it has been valued by the Adviser for purposes of the Fund's NAV, causing the Fund to be less liquid. While the Fund intends to invest in liquid securities and financial instruments, under certain market conditions, such as when trading in a particular investment has been halted temporarily by an exchange because the maximum price change of that investment has been realized, it may be difficult or impossible for the Fund to liquidate such investments. In addition, the ability of the Fund to assign an accurate daily value to certain investments may be difficult, and the Adviser may be required to fair value the investments.

Market Risk — Market risk is the risk that the market price of a security may move up and down, sometimes rapidly and unpredictably. The market prices of the Fund's portfolio holdings are influenced by many factors. As a result, the performance of the Fund could vary from its stated objective and you could lose money.

Mid-Capitalization Securities Risk — The Fund is subject to the risk that medium-capitalization stocks may underperform other segments of the equity market or the equity market as a whole. Securities of medium-capitalization companies may experience more price volatility, greater spreads between their bid and ask prices, lower trading volumes, and cyclical or static growth prospects. Medium-capitalization companies often have limited product lines, markets or financial resources, and may therefore be more vulnerable to adverse developments than larger capitalization companies.

New Fund Risk — The Fund is newly organized. Accordingly, there is a risk the Fund may not employ a successful investment strategy or successfully implement its strategy and the Fund may fail to attract sufficient assets under management to realize economies of scale. As a result, the performance of the Fund could vary from its stated objective and you could lose money.

Non-Blockchain Technology Business Line Risk — Blockchain technology is a technology protocol and not a direct product or service that can be bought and sold for profit. All of the companies in the Index are engaged in primary lines of business whose revenue is derived from a product or service that may utilize or otherwise stand to benefit from blockchain technology, but not directly derived from the sale of blockchain technology. As such, financial operating results for each company in which the Fund invests are principally driven by the products and/or services that constitute each such company's primary business offerings. The Fund invests in companies with the ability to use blockchain technology to develop new business opportunities or make current operations more efficient, thereby affecting future profitability. There can be no assurance that blockchain technology will affect the primary lines of business in the Fund's portfolio companies to have a positive impact on a company's financial condition.

Non-Diversification Risk — The Fund is non-diversified, which means that it may invest in fewer instruments or issuers than a diversified fund. As a result, the Fund may be more susceptible to a single adverse economic or other occurrence and may therefore be more volatile than a more diversified fund.

Passive Investment Risk — The Fund is not actively managed and the Adviser does not attempt to take defensive positions in declining markets. Therefore, the Fund may be subject to greater losses in a declining market than a fund that is actively managed.

Sector Risk — The Fund is subject to the Sector Risks described below.

Financials Sector Risk. The Fund's investments are exposed to issuers conducting business in the Financials Sector. The Financials Sector includes companies involved in banking, thrifts and mortgage finance, specialized finance, consumer finance, asset management and custody banks, investment banking and brokerage and insurance. It also includes Financial Exchanges and Data and Mortgage Real Estate Investment Trusts. The Fund is subject to the risk that the securities of such issuers will underperform the market as a whole due to legislative or regulatory changes, adverse market conditions and/or increased competition affecting the Financials Sector. Companies operating in the Financials Sector are subject to extensive government regulation, which may limit the financial commitments they can make and the interest rates and fees they can charge. Profitability is largely dependent on the availability and cost of capital funds, and can fluctuate significantly when interest rates change or due to increased competition.

Information Technology Sector Risk. The Fund's investments are exposed to issuers conducting business in the Information Technology Sector. The Information Technology Sector includes companies that offer software and information technology services, manufacturers and distributors of technology hardware and equipment such as communications equipment, cellular phones, computers and peripherals, electronic equipment and related instruments and semiconductors. The Fund is subject to the risk that the securities of such issuers will underperform the market as a whole due to legislative or regulatory changes, adverse market conditions and/or increased competition affecting the Information Technology Sector. The prices of the securities of companies operating in the Information Technology Sector are closely tied to market competition, increased sensitivity to short product cycles and aggressive pricing, and problems with bringing products to market.

Shares of the Fund May Trade at Prices Other Than NAV — As with all ETFs, Fund shares may be bought and sold in the secondary market at market prices. Although market prices for Fund shares generally are expected to closely correspond to the Fund's NAV, it is expected that, as with all ETFs, there will be times

when the market price of the Fund's shares are higher or lower than the NAV of such shares. The risk that shares of the Fund may trade at prices other than NAV is heightened in times of market stress or volatility. There can be no guarantee that an active market for Fund shares will develop or be maintained.

Small-Capitalization Securities Risk — The Fund is subject to the risk that small capitalization stocks may underperform other segments of the equity market or the equity market as a whole. Small-capitalization companies may be more vulnerable than larger, more established organizations to adverse business or economic developments. Securities of small-capitalization companies may experience much more price volatility, greater spreads between their bid and ask prices, significantly lower trading volumes, and cyclical or static growth prospects. Small-capitalization companies often have limited product lines, markets or financial resources, and may therefore be more vulnerable to adverse developments than larger capitalization companies.

Tracking Error Risk — As with all index funds, the performance of the Fund may vary from the performance of the Index as a result of Fund fees and expenses, the use of representative sampling and other factors. Therefore, although the performance of the Fund is designed to track the performance of the Index, there can be no guarantee that the Fund will achieve its objective.

Performance Information

The Fund is new and therefore does not have performance history for a full calendar year. Once the Fund has completed a full calendar year of operations, a bar chart and table will be included that will provide some indication of the risks of investing in the Fund by showing the variability of the Fund's returns and comparing the Fund's performance to a broad measure of market performance. Updated performance information is available on the Fund's website at www.realityshares.com or by calling 855-595-0240.

Investment Adviser

Reality Shares Advisors, LLC serves as the investment adviser to the Fund.

Portfolio Manager

Eric Ervin, President of the Adviser, has served as portfolio manager of the Fund since its inception.

Purchase and Sale of Fund Shares

Most investors will buy and sell shares of the Fund on The NASDAQ Stock Market LLC (the "Exchange"). Individual shares can be bought and sold throughout the trading day like other publicly traded securities through a broker-dealer on the Exchange. These transactions do not involve the Fund. The price of an individual Fund share is based on market prices, which may be different from the Fund's NAV. As a result, the Fund's shares may trade at a price greater than the NAV (at a premium) or less than the NAV (at a discount). Most investors will incur customary brokerage commissions or other charges when buying or selling shares of the Fund through a broker-dealer.

The Fund issues and redeems shares at NAV only in large blocks of 25,000 shares or more ("Creation Units") and only with large institutional investors that have entered into an agreement with the Fund's distributor in exchange for the deposit or delivery of a basket of securities and/or cash. Except when aggregated in Creation Units, shares of the Fund are not redeemable securities.

Tax Information

The Fund's distributions are taxable and will generally be taxed as ordinary income or capital gains.

Payments to Broker-Dealers and Other Financial Intermediaries

If you purchase shares of the Fund through a broker-dealer or other financial intermediary, the Adviser or other related companies may pay the intermediary for the sale of shares and related services. These payments may create a conflict of interest by influencing the broker-dealer or other intermediary and your salesperson to recommend the Fund over another investment. Ask your salesperson or visit your financial intermediary's website for more information.

More Information About The Fund

More Information About The Fund's Investment Objective

The investment objective of the Fund is non-fundamental and may be changed without shareholder approval. The Fund will provide shareholders with at least 60 days' notice prior to any material change in the Fund's investment objective.

More Information About The Fund's Index

The Index is designed to measure the returns of Blockchain Companies. The Index universe of Blockchain Companies is identified based on research and analysis conducted by the Index Providers. The Index universe is then narrowed to include only those Blockchain Companies with market capitalizations greater than \$200 million, the shares of which are exchange-traded and have a six-month average daily trading volume greater than \$1,000,000 as of the Index's reconstitution date.

The remaining Blockchain Companies are then ranked to determine the leading Blockchain Companies as measured by their Blockchain ScoreTM, which is a proprietary ranking system developed by the Index Providers designed to identify those Blockchain Companies expected to benefit most (e.g., from increased economic profit, operational efficiencies or transformational business practices) from the innovation, adoption, deployment and commercialization of blockchain technology. The Blockchain ScoreTM system seeks to identify companies that have the potential to capitalize on transformational technology that may potentially disrupt the markets in which they operate. Companies that deploy and benefit from such applications have the potential to be the disrupters in their industries and to profit at the expense of the disrupted companies that do not deploy such applications. A company's Blockchain ScoreTM is assigned based on the application of several factors relating to the company's role in the blockchain technology ecosystem and its participation in industry groups, the degree to which the company's blockchain technology is developed, innovative, economically impactful and publicly referenced and the company's general research and development expenditures.

The 50 to 100 leading Blockchain Companies with the highest Blockchain ScoresTM are then selected as the Index constituents. Constituents are weighted in the Index based on their Blockchain ScoresTM, with Blockchain Companies having higher Blockchain ScoresTM weighted more heavily. Each constituent weighting is capped at 15% of the Index and the cumulative weight of the five most heavily-weighted constituents may not in the aggregate account for more than 60% of the weight of the Index. The Index is reconstituted semi-annually on the third Friday in March and September.

Index Providers. The Index is developed, owned and published by the Index Providers pursuant to the terms of a Co-Developed Index Agreement. Reality Shares, in its capacity as an Index Provider, licenses the use of the Index and certain trademarks and trade names to the Trust for the benefit of the Fund. The Fund does not pay a fee for the use of the Index. The Index Providers have no obligation to take the needs of the Fund or its shareholders into consideration in determining or constructing the Index and does not guarantee the timeliness, accuracy and/or completeness of the Index or any data related thereto.

The Index is governed by a published, rules-based methodology. More information about the Index, including its calculation methodology, is available on Reality Shares' website at www.realitysharesadvisors.com. The Index Providers may change the methodology at any time in their sole discretion without regard to the needs of the Fund or Fund shareholders. Any such changes to the Index methodology will be publicly disclosed on Reality Shares' website prior to implementation.

The Calculation Agent. The Index is calculated by Nasdaq (the "Calculation Agent"). The Calculation Agent calculates and administers the Index and publishes information regarding the market value of the Index. Reality Shares will have no role in, or any control over, the calculation of the Index.

More Information About The Fund's Principal Investment Strategies

In managing the Fund, the Adviser uses a "passive" investment strategy meaning that the Adviser does not attempt to select securities based on their individual potential to perform better than the market.

The Adviser does not engage in temporary defensive investing, keeping the Fund's assets fully invested in all market environments. As a result, the Fund may be more vulnerable to market movements that are adverse to the Fund's investment objective than funds that engage in temporary defensive investing strategies. The Adviser monitors the Fund on an ongoing basis, and makes adjustments to its portfolio, as necessary, to minimize tracking error and to maximize liquidity.

More Information About The Fund's Principal Risks

Investing involves risk. There is no guarantee that the Fund will achieve its goals. In fact, no matter how good a job the Adviser does, you could lose money on your investment in the Fund, just as you could with other investments. This section provides additional information regarding the principal risks described under "Principal Risks" in the Fund Summary.

Authorized Participant Concentration Risk — Only an Authorized Participant may engage in creation or redemption transactions directly with the Fund. The Fund has a limited number of institutions that serve as Authorized Participants. To the extent that these institutions exit the business or are unable to proceed with creation and/or redemption orders with respect to the Fund and no other Authorized Participant is able to step forward to create or redeem, Fund shares may trade at a discount to NAV and possibly face delisting.

Blockchain Technology Risk — Blockchain technology is a new and developing technology protocol deployed by companies in a manner for optimizing business practices. Blockchain technology is not a product or service with an individually attributable revenue stream. Blockchain technology may never develop optimized transactional processes that lead to increased realized economic returns to any company in which the Fund invests.

Capitalization Risk — The Fund's investments may have exposure to securities in a particular capitalization range, e.g., large, mid, or small-cap securities, depending on the composition of the Index. As a result, the Fund may be subject to the risk that the securities within a particular capitalization range represented in the Fund's portfolio may underperform other segments of the equity market or the equity market as a whole. Larger, more established companies may be unable to respond quickly to new competitive challenges such as changes in technology and may not be able to attain the high growth rate of smaller companies, especially during extended periods of economic expansion. In comparison to securities of companies with larger capitalizations, securities of small and medium-capitalization companies may experience more price volatility, greater spreads between their bid and ask prices, significantly lower trading volumes, and cyclical or static growth prospects. Small and medium-capitalization companies often have limited product lines, markets or financial resources, and may therefore be more vulnerable to adverse developments than larger capitalization companies. These securities may or may not pay dividends.

Depositary Receipt Risk — The Fund may hold the securities of non-U.S. companies in the form of ADRs and GDRs. ADRs are negotiable certificates issued by a U.S. financial institution that represent a specified number of shares in a foreign stock and trade on a U.S. national securities exchange, such as the New York Stock Exchange. The Fund will primarily invest in sponsored ADRs, which are issued with the support of the issuer of the foreign stock underlying the ADRs and which carry all of the rights of common shares, including voting rights. GDRs are similar to ADRs, but may be issued in bearer form and are typically offered for sale globally and held by a foreign branch of an international bank. The underlying securities of the ADRs and GDRs in the Fund's portfolio are usually denominated or quoted in currencies other than the U.S. dollar. As a result, changes in foreign currency exchange rates may affect the value of the Fund's portfolio. Generally, when the U.S. dollar rises in value against a foreign currency, a security denominated in that currency loses value because the currency is worth fewer U.S. dollars. In addition, because the securities underlying ADRs and GDRs trade on foreign exchanges at times when the U.S. markets are not open for trading, the value of those securities may change materially at times when the U.S. markets are not open for trading, regardless of whether there is an active U.S. market for shares of the Fund. Investments in the underlying foreign securities may involve risks not typically associated with investing in U.S. companies. Foreign securities markets generally have less trading volume and less liquidity than U.S. markets, and prices in some foreign markets can be extremely volatile due to increased risks of adverse issuer, political, regulatory, market, or economic developments. Many foreign countries lack accounting and disclosure standards comparable to those that apply to U.S. companies, and it may be more difficult to obtain reliable information regarding a foreign issuer's financial condition and operations. In addition, transaction costs and costs associated with custody services are generally higher for foreign securities than they are for U.S. securities.

Emerging Markets Risk — The Fund may invest in emerging markets. Emerging markets generally consist of countries that have an emerging stock market as defined by Standard & Poor's®, countries or markets with low- to middle-income economies as classified by the World Bank, and other countries or markets with similar characteristics as determined by the Adviser. Emerging markets can be more volatile than the U.S. market due to increased risks of adverse issuer, political, regulatory, market, or economic developments and perform differently from the U.S. market. Emerging markets are often dependent upon commodity prices and international trade and can be subject to greater social, economic, regulatory, and political uncertainties and can be extremely volatile. As a result, the securities of emerging market issuers may present market, credit,

currency, liquidity, legal, political and other risks different from, or greater than, the risks of investing in securities of developed foreign countries. For example, investments in emerging markets are subject to a greater risk of loss due to expropriation, nationalization, confiscation of assets and other property. In addition, the risks associated with investing in a narrowly defined geographic area are generally more pronounced with respect to investments in emerging market countries.

Equity Risk — The Fund is subject to the risk that the value of the equity securities in the Fund's portfolio will decline or fluctuate dramatically from day to day due to volatility in the equity market. Such volatility could cause equity securities to underperform other segments of the market as a whole. The equity market is volatile and can experience increased volatility for a variety of reasons, including as a result of general market and economic conditions, perceptions regarding particular industries represented in the equity market, or factors relating to specific companies to which the Fund has investment exposure. Equity securities generally have greater price volatility than fixed income securities.

ETF Shares Trading Risk — Shares of the Fund are listed on the Exchange and typically trade at prices that differ from (and can be below) their NAV. The NAV of Fund shares will fluctuate with changes in the market value of the Fund's holdings, and the exchange-traded prices of Fund shares may not fully reflect these market values. These differences may be more pronounced at or near the opening of trading on the Exchange, for newer or smaller ETFs, for ETFs that own less liquid securities or in certain market conditions. For example, supply and demand for shares of an ETF or market disruptions may cause the market price of the ETF to deviate from the value of the ETF's investments, which may be emphasized in less liquid or volatile markets. These price fluctuations may be significant. Although the Fund's shares are listed on the Exchange, there can be no assurance that an active trading market for Fund shares will develop or be maintained. An unanticipated early closing of the Exchange may result in your inability to buy or sell shares of the Fund on that day. The Exchange may halt trading in Fund shares because of market conditions or other reasons. You may temporarily be unable to purchase or sell shares of the Fund if a trading halt occurs. Similar to shares of other issuers listed on a stock exchange, shares of the Fund may be sold short and are therefore subject to the risk of increased volatility in the trading price of the Fund's shares. While the Fund expects that Authorized Participants' ability to create and redeem Fund shares at NAV will be effective in reducing any such volatility, there is no guarantee that it will eliminate the volatility associated with short sales.

Foreign Issuer Exposure Risk — The Fund may invest in securities of foreign companies directly, or in financial instruments, such as ADRs and GDRs, that are indirectly linked to the performance of foreign issuers. Foreign markets can be more volatile than the U.S. market due to increased risks of adverse issuer, political, regulatory, market or economic developments and can perform differently from the U.S. market. Investing in securities of foreign companies directly, or in financial instruments that are indirectly linked to the performance of foreign issuers, may involve risks not typically associated with investing in U.S. issuers. The value of financial instruments denominated in foreign currencies, and of distributions from such financial instruments, can change significantly when foreign currencies strengthen or weaken relative to the U.S. dollar. Foreign securities markets generally have less trading volume and less liquidity than U.S. markets, and prices in some foreign markets may fluctuate more than those of financial instruments traded on U.S. markets. Many foreign countries lack accounting and disclosure standards comparable to those that apply to U.S. companies, and it may be more difficult to obtain reliable information regarding a foreign issuer's financial condition and operations. Transaction costs and costs associated with custody services are generally higher for foreign securities than they are for U.S. securities. Some foreign governments levy withholding taxes against dividend and interest income. Although in some countries portions of these taxes are recoverable, the non-recovered portion will reduce the income received by the Fund.

Geographic Concentration Risk — Funds that are less diversified across countries or geographic regions are generally riskier than more geographically diversified funds. A fund that focuses on a single country or a specific region is more exposed to that country's or region's economic cycles, currency exchange rates, stock market valuations and political risks (including defense concerns), among others, compared with a more geographically diversified fund. The economies and financial markets of certain regions, such as Europe or Japan, can be interdependent and may be adversely affected by the same events. In addition, many of these countries and regions have recently experienced economic downturns, making their markets more volatile than U.S. markets.

Europe. The European economy is diverse and includes both large, competitive economies and small, struggling economies. As a whole, the European Union is the wealthiest and largest economy in the world. However, recent market events affecting several of the European Union (EU) member countries have adversely affected the sovereign debt issued by those countries, and contributed to increased volatility in

the value of the euro. The Economic and Monetary Union of the EU requires compliance with restrictions on inflation rates, deficits, interest rates, debt levels and fiscal and monetary controls, each of which may significantly affect every country in Europe. Decreasing imports or exports, changes in governmental regulations on trade, changes in the exchange rate of the euro, and recessions in EU economies may have a significant adverse effect on the economies of EU member countries and their trading partners. The European financial markets have recently experienced volatility due to concerns about rising government debt levels of several European countries, including Greece, Spain, Ireland, Italy and Portugal. In addition, the United Kingdom recently voted via referendum to exit the EU. The precise details and the resulting impact of the United Kingdom's vote to leave the EU, commonly referred to as "Brexit," are not yet known. The effect on the United Kingdom's economy will likely depend on the nature of trade relations with the EU following its exit, which is a matter to be negotiated. The decision may cause increased volatility which may be sustained for some period of time and have a significant adverse impact on world financial markets, other international trade agreements, and the United Kingdom and European economies, as well as the broader global economy for some time. These uncertainties have contributed to increased volatility in various currencies.

Japan. The Fund may invest in Japan. The Japanese economy has recently emerged from a prolonged economic downturn. Since 2000, Japan's economic growth rate has remained relatively low. Its economy is characterized by government intervention and protectionism, an unstable financial services sector and relatively high unemployment. Japan's economy is heavily dependent on international trade and has been adversely affected by trade tariffs and competition from emerging economies. As such, economic growth is heavily dependent on continued growth in international trade, government support of the financial services sector, among other troubled sectors, and consistent government policy. Any changes or trends in these economic factors could have a significant impact on Japan's economy overall and may negatively affect the Fund's investment. Japan's economy is also closely tied to its two largest trading partners, the U.S. and China. Economic volatility in either nation may create volatility for Japan's economy as well. Additionally, as China has increased its role with Japan as a trading partner, political tensions between the countries has become strained. Any increase or decrease in such tension may have consequences for investment in or exposure to Japanese issuers.

Index Performance Risk — There is no guarantee or assurance that the methodology used to create the Index will result in the Fund achieving positive returns. The Index may underperform more traditional indices. In turn, the Fund could lose value while other indices or measures of market performance increase in value. In addition, the Index was formed in September 2017. Accordingly, the Index has limited historical performance.

Index Production Risk — The Fund is not "actively" managed and seeks to correspond to the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the Index. The Index Providers have the right to make adjustments to the Index or to cease providing the Index without regard to the particular interests of the Fund or its shareholders. While the Index Providers provide a rules-based methodology that describes what the Index is designed to achieve, neither the Index Providers, their agents nor data providers provide any warranty or accept any liability in relation to the quality, accuracy or completeness of the Index, its calculation, valuation or its related data, and they do not guarantee that the Index will be in line with the Index Providers' methodology, regardless of whether or not an Index Provider is affiliated with the Adviser. The composition of the Index is dependent on data from one or more third parties and/or or the application of such data within the rules of the index methodology, which may be based on assumptions or estimates. If the information technology or other facilities of an Index Provider, Calculation Agent, data providers and/or relevant stock exchange malfunction for any reason, calculation and dissemination of Index values may be delayed and trading in Fund shares may be suspended for a period of time. Errors in Index data, computations and/or the construction of the Index may occur from time to time and may not be identified and/or corrected by the Index Providers, Calculation Agent or other applicable party for a period of time or at all, which may have an adverse impact on the Fund and its shareholders. The potential risk of continuing error may be particularly heightened in the case of the Index, which is generally not used as benchmarks by other funds or managers. Any of the foregoing may lead to the inclusion of securities in the Index, exclusion of securities from the Index or the weighting of securities in the Index that would have been different had data or other information been correct or complete, which may lead to a different investment outcome than would have been the case had such events not occurred. Losses or costs associated with the Index's errors or other risks described above will generally be borne by the Fund and its shareholders and neither the Adviser nor its affiliates or agents make any representations or warranties regarding the foregoing.

Industry Concentration Risk — The Fund may concentrate its investments in a limited number of issuers conducting business in the same industry or group of related industries. To the extent that the Fund's investments are concentrated in issuers conducting business in the same industry or group of related industries, the Fund is subject to legislative or regulatory changes, adverse market conditions and/or increased competition affecting that industry, which may adversely affect the Fund's performance. For information regarding the Fund's industry concentration, please see the Fund's Summary section.

Liquidity and Valuation Risk — Liquidity risk exists when particular investments are difficult to purchase or sell. The market for certain investments may become illiquid owing to specific adverse changes in the conditions of a particular issuer or under adverse market or economic conditions independent of the issuer. To the extent the Fund invests in illiquid securities, such investments may reduce the returns of the Fund because it may be unable to sell the illiquid securities at an advantageous time or price. Further, transactions in illiquid securities may entail transaction costs that are higher than those for transactions in liquid securities.

In addition, during periods of reduced market liquidity or in the absence of readily available market quotations for particular investments in the Fund's portfolio, the ability of the Fund to assign an accurate daily value to these investments may be difficult and the Adviser may be required to fair value the investments. For additional information about fair valuation, see "Calculating NAV."

Market Risk — The Fund is subject to the market risk associated with its portfolio holdings. Market risk is the risk that the market price of an instrument may move up and down, sometimes rapidly and unpredictably. Market risk may affect a single issuer, an instrument type, an industry, a sector or markets as a whole. As a result, the price of the Fund's investments, and therefore the price of Fund shares, may fluctuate significantly. You could lose money on your investment over short or long periods of time.

New Fund Risk — The Fund is new and has a limited operating history. Accordingly, investors in the Fund bear the risk that the Fund may not employ a successful investment strategy or successfully implement its strategy, and that the Fund may fail to attract sufficient assets under management to realize economies of scale. These factors could have a negative impact on the Fund's performance and, if they persist over time, could result in the Fund being liquidated. While shareholders would be provided with prior notice of liquidation, liquidation does not require shareholder approval, may occur at a time that may not be favorable for all shareholders and could have negative tax consequences for shareholders.

Non-Blockchain Technology Business Line Risk — Blockchain technology is a technology protocol and not a direct product or service that can be bought and sold for profit. All of the companies in the Index are engaged in primary lines of business whose revenue is derived from a product or service that may utilize or otherwise stand to benefit from blockchain technology, but not directly derived from the sale of blockchain technology. As such, financial operating results for each company in which the Fund invests are principally driven by the products and/or services that constitute each such company's primary business offerings. The Fund invests in companies with the ability to use blockchain technology to develop new business opportunities or make current operations more efficient, thereby affecting future profitability. There can be no assurance that blockchain technology will affect the primary lines of business in the Fund's portfolio companies to have a positive impact on a company's financial condition.

Non-Diversification Risk — To the extent that the Fund invests a significant percentage of its assets in a limited number of issuers, the Fund is subject to the risks of investing in those few issuers, and may be more susceptible to a single adverse economic or regulatory occurrence. As a result, changes in the market value of a single issuer's securities could cause greater fluctuations in the value of Fund shares than would occur in a diversified fund.

Passive Investment Risk — The Fund is not actively managed and may be affected by a general decline in market segments relating to the Index. The Fund invests in securities included in, or representative of, the Index regardless of their investment merits. The Adviser does not attempt to take defensive positions in declining or rising markets, as applicable. As a result, the Fund may be subject to greater losses in a declining market than a fund that does take defensive positions.

Sector Risk — The Sector Risks applicable to the Fund are as follows.

Financials Sector Risk. The risk that the securities of, or financial instruments tied to the performance of, issuers in the Financials Sector that the Fund purchases will underperform the market as a whole. To the extent the Fund's investments are exposed to issuers conducting business in the Financials Sector ("Financials Companies"), the Fund is subject to legislative or regulatory changes, adverse market conditions and/or increased competition affecting the Financials Sector. Financials Companies are subject

to extensive governmental regulation which may limit both the amounts and types of loans and other financial commitments they can make, and the interest rates and fees they can charge. Profitability is largely dependent on the availability and cost of capital funds, and can fluctuate significantly when interest rates change or due to increased competition. In addition, the recent deterioration of the credit markets generally has caused an adverse impact in a broad range of markets, including U.S. and international credit and interbank money markets generally, thereby affecting a wide range of financial institutions and markets. Recent events in the Financials Sector have resulted, and may continue to result, in an unusually high degree of volatility in the financial markets, both domestic and foreign, and caused certain Financials Companies to incur large losses. Numerous Financials Companies have experienced substantial declines in the valuations of their assets, taken action to raise capital (such as the issuance of debt or equity securities), or even ceased operations. These actions have caused the securities of many Financials Companies to experience a dramatic decline in value. Credit losses resulting from financial difficulties of borrowers and financial losses associated with investment activities can negatively impact the sector. Insurance companies may be subject to severe price competition.

Information Technology Sector Risk. The risk that the securities of, or financial instruments tied to the performance of, issuers in the Information Technology Sector that the Fund purchases will underperform the market as a whole. To the extent that the Fund's investments are exposed to issuers conducting business in the Information Technology Sector ("Information Technology Companies"), the Fund is subject to legislative or regulatory changes, adverse market conditions and/or increased competition affecting the Information Technology Sector. The prices of the securities of Information Technology Companies may fluctuate widely due to competitive pressures, increased sensitivity to short product cycles and aggressive pricing, problems relating to bringing their products to market, very high price/earnings ratios, and high personnel turnover due to severe labor shortages for skilled technology professionals.

Shares of the Fund May Trade at Prices Other Than NAV — As with all ETFs, the Fund's shares may be bought and sold in the secondary market at market prices. Although market prices for Fund shares generally are expected to closely correspond to the Fund's NAV, it is expected that, as with all ETFs, there will be times when the market price of the Fund's shares are higher or lower than the NAV of such shares. This may be especially true during periods where the trading volume of the Fund's shares is low. The risk that shares of the Fund may trade at prices other than NAV is heightened in times of market stress or volatility. Secondary market trading in ETF shares may be disrupted or halted because of market conditions or other reasons. In such instances the price of the Fund's shares could change dramatically and without warning, you may temporarily be unable to purchase or sell shares of the Fund and you may not be able to exit your position during periods of market declines.

Information regarding the Fund's intraday indicative value (the "IIV") is disseminated every 15 seconds throughout the trading day by the Exchange or by other market data providers. The IIV is based on the current value of the assets held by the Fund that will form the basis for the Fund's calculation of its NAV at the end of the applicable business day.

The IIV does not necessarily reflect the precise composition or the most accurate valuation of the current portfolio of instruments held by the Fund at a particular point in time. The Fund's IIV may deviate, at times substantially, from its NAV, which is computed only once a day. Therefore, you should not view the IIV as a "realtime" update of the Fund's NAV.

Tracking Error Risk — As with all index funds, the performance of the Fund may vary from the performance of the Index as a result of expenses and other factors. This variation typically results from Fund expenses, imperfect correlation and other differences between the Fund's investments and the Index constituents, the timing of cash flows in and out of the Fund, and other factors. These and other factors may cause the Fund's performance to vary substantially from the performance of the Index.

Information about Portfolio Holdings

Information about the Fund's daily portfolio holdings is available at www.realityshares.com. In addition, a description of the Fund's policy and procedures with respect to the circumstances under which the Fund discloses its portfolio holdings is available in the Fund's Statement of Additional Information (the "SAI").

Investment Adviser and Portfolio Manager

Investment Adviser

Reality Shares Advisors, LLC serves as the investment adviser to the Fund. The Adviser's principal place of business is located at 402 West Broadway, Suite 2800, San Diego, California 92101. The Adviser has served as the investment adviser of the Fund since its inception.

Subject to the supervision of the Board of Trustees (the "Board") of Reality Shares ETF Trust (the "Trust"), the Adviser is responsible for managing the investment activities of the Fund and the Fund's business affairs and other administrative matters. For its services to the Fund, the Adviser is entitled to a fee, which is calculated daily and paid monthly, at an annual rate of the average daily net assets of the Fund, as set forth below:

Fund	Advisory Fee
Reality Shares Nasdaq NexGen Economy ETF	0.68%

Under the Investment Advisory Agreement for the Fund, the Adviser is responsible for substantially all expenses of the Fund, including the cost of transfer agency, custody, fund administration, legal, audit and other services. The Adviser is not responsible for, and the Fund will bear the cost of, interest expense, taxes, brokerage expenses and other expenses connected with the execution of portfolio securities transactions, dividends and expenses associated with securities sold short, subject to any expense limitation agreements, and non-routine expenses.

A discussion regarding the basis for the Board's approval of the Investment Advisory Agreement for the Fund will be available in the Fund's semi-annual report to shareholders dated April 30, 2018, which will cover the period November 1, 2017 to April 30, 2018.

Portfolio Manager

Eric Ervin, President of the Adviser, serves as portfolio manager of the Fund. Prior to founding the Adviser in 2013, Mr. Ervin spent 14 years building the Ervin Miller Group wealth management franchise at Morgan Stanley Smith Barney. Mr. Ervin is a Certified Financial Planner practitioner, and a Chartered Financial Consultant.

The SAI provides additional information about the portfolio manager's compensation, other accounts managed by the portfolio manager and his ownership, if any, of securities in the Fund.

Purchasing and Selling Fund Shares

Most investors will buy and sell Fund shares in secondary market transactions through brokers and, therefore, must have a brokerage account to buy and sell Fund shares. Fund shares can be bought or sold through your broker throughout the trading day like shares of any publicly traded security. When buying or selling Fund shares through a broker, you will incur customary brokerage commissions and other charges. The price at which you buy or sell Fund shares (*i.e.*, the market price) may be more or less than the NAV of the shares. Unless imposed by your broker, there is no minimum dollar amount you must invest in the Fund and no minimum number of Fund shares you must buy when buying or selling shares in secondary market transactions. Fund shares may be purchased or redeemed directly from the Fund only in Creation Units or multiples thereof, as discussed in the SAI.

Shares of the Fund are listed on the Exchange under the following ticker symbol:

Fund	Exchange	Ticker Symbol
Reality Shares Nasdaq NexGen Economy ETF	The NASDAQ Stock Market LLC	BLCN

The Exchange is generally open Monday through Friday and is closed for weekends and the following holidays: New Year's Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day.

For information about buying and selling Fund shares, please contact your broker or dealer.

Share Trading Prices. The trading prices of the Fund's shares may differ from the Fund's daily NAV and are expected to vary based on a number of factors. These factors include supply and demand for the Fund's shares, the level of dividends paid on the Fund's portfolio securities, the prices of the Fund's portfolio securities, economic conditions, the existence of market disruptions and other factors. The Exchange or another market information provider will disseminate the approximate value of the Fund's portfolio every fifteen

seconds. This approximate value should not be viewed as a "real-time" update of the NAV of the Fund because the approximate value may not be calculated in the same manner, or at the same time, as the NAV, which is computed once a day. The Fund is not involved in, or responsible for, the calculation or dissemination of the approximate values and makes no warranty as to the accuracy of these values.

Frequent Purchases and Redemptions of Fund Shares

The Board has determined not to adopt policies and procedures designed to prevent or monitor for frequent purchases and redemptions of the Fund's shares. As an ETF, the Fund sells and redeems its shares at NAV only in Creation Units to Authorized Participants. Purchases and redemptions of Creation Units by Authorized Participants are essential to keeping the market price of the Fund's shares at or close to their NAV and therefore frequent purchases and redemptions of Creation Units are not discouraged. Frequent purchases and redemptions of Creation Units for cash may increase portfolio transaction costs and may lead to realization of capital gains. To minimize these consequences, the Fund may impose a transaction fee on such Creation Unit transactions that is designed to offset the transfer and other transaction costs the Fund incurs. The Fund may elect to not impose a transaction fee in cases where no transaction costs will be borne by the Fund such as when the Fund's custodian determines to not assess transaction costs or when an affiliate of the Fund pays any such transaction costs.

Pricing of Fund Shares

The Fund will calculate its NAV by (i) taking the current market value of its total assets, (ii) subtracting any liabilities, and (iii) dividing that amount by the total number of shares outstanding. The Fund will calculate NAV once each day that the NYSE is open as of the regularly scheduled close of trading on the NYSE (normally, 4:00 p.m. Eastern Time). The Fund's daily NAV can be found at *www.realityshares.com*.

Equity securities listed on a securities exchange, market or automated quotation system for which quotations are readily available are valued at the last quoted sale price on the primary exchange on which they are traded, or, if there is no such reported sale on the valuation date, at the calculated mean between the most recent bid and asked quotations on the relevant market or, if a mean cannot be determined, at the most recent bid quotation.

In the event that current market valuations are not readily available or the Adviser believes such valuations do not reflect current market value, the Fund's procedures require that a security's fair value be determined. In determining such value, the Adviser may consider, among other things, (i) price comparisons among multiple sources, (ii) a review of corporate actions and news events, and (iii) a review of relevant financial indicators. In these cases, the Fund's NAV may reflect certain portfolio securities' fair values rather than their market prices. The use of fair valuation in pricing a security involves the consideration of a number of subjective factors and, therefore, is susceptible to the unavoidable risk that the valuation may be higher or lower than the price at which the security might actually trade if a reliable market price were readily available.

More information about the valuation of the Fund's holdings can be found in the SAI.

Dividends and Distributions

The Fund intends to distribute its net investment income, if any, at least quarterly and make distributions of its net realized capital gains, if any, annually. Brokers may make available to their customers who also are Fund shareholders the DTC book-entry reinvestment service. You should contact your broker to determine the availability and costs of this service. Brokers may require you to adhere to specific procedures and timetables. If this service is available and used, distributions of both income (which may include a return of capital) and net realized gains will be automatically reinvested in additional whole shares of the distributing Fund purchased in the secondary market. Without this service, you would receive your distributions in cash.

Taxes

Please consult your tax advisor regarding your specific questions about U.S. federal, state and local income taxes. Below is a summary of some important tax issues that affect the Fund and its shareholders. This summary is based on current tax laws, which may change.

You should not consider this summary to be a comprehensive explanation of the tax treatment of the Fund, or the tax consequences of an investment in the Fund. This summary does not apply to Fund shares held in an individual retirement account or other tax-qualified plans, which are generally not subject to current tax. Transactions relating to Fund shares held in such accounts may, however, be taxable at some time in the future.

The recently enacted Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the "Tax Act") makes significant changes to the U.S. federal income tax rules for taxation of individuals and corporations, generally effective for taxable years beginning after December 31, 2017. Many of the changes applicable to individuals are temporary and would apply only to taxable years beginning after December 31, 2017 and before January 1, 2026. There are only minor changes to the regulated investment company rules, but the Tax Act makes numerous other changes to the tax rules that may affect shareholders and the Fund.

The Fund intends to qualify for the special tax treatment afforded to regulated investment companies under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). As long as the Fund qualifies for treatment as a regulated investment company, it generally pays no federal income tax on the earnings it timely distributes to shareholders. However, the Fund's failure to qualify as a regulated investment company or to meet minimum distribution requirements would result (if certain relief provisions were not available) in fund-level taxation and, consequently, a reduction in income available for distribution to shareholders.

Unless you are a tax-exempt entity or your investment in Fund shares is made through a tax-deferred retirement account, such as an individual retirement account, you need to be aware of the possible tax consequences when:

- The Fund makes distributions;
- You sell Fund shares; and
- You purchase or redeem Creation Units (institutional investors only).

Taxes on Distributions

The Fund intends to distribute each year substantially all of its net investment income and net realized capital gains, if any. Distributions you receive from the Fund may be taxable whether you receive them in cash or reinvest them in additional Fund shares. For federal income tax purposes, distributions of investment income are generally taxable as ordinary income or qualified income. Taxes on distributions of capital gains (if any) are determined by how long the Fund owned the assets that generated them, rather than how long a shareholder has owned his or her Fund shares. Sales of assets held by the Fund for more than one year generally result in long-term capital gains and losses, and sales of assets held by the Fund for one year or less generally result in short-term capital gains and losses. Distributions of the Fund's net capital gain (the excess of net long-term capital gains over net short-term capital losses) that are properly reported by such Fund as capital gain dividends ("Capital Gain Dividends") will be taxable as long-term capital gains regardless of how long you have owned your Fund shares. For non-corporate shareholders, long-term capital gains are generally subject to tax at reduced rates. Distributions of short-term capital gain will generally be taxable as ordinary income. Distributions reported by the Fund as "qualified dividend income" are generally taxed to non-corporate shareholders at rates applicable to long-term capital gains, provided holding period and other requirements are met. "Qualified dividend income" generally is income derived from dividends paid by U.S. corporations or certain foreign corporations that are either incorporated in a U.S. possession or eligible for tax benefits under certain U.S. income tax treaties. In addition, dividends that the Fund received in respect of stock of certain foreign corporations may be qualified income if that stock is readily tradable on an established U.S. securities market.

Corporate shareholders may be entitled to a dividends-received deduction for the portion of dividends they receive from the Fund that are attributable to dividends received by the Fund from U.S. corporations, subject to certain limitations.

In general, your distributions are subject to federal income tax for the year in which they are paid. However, distributions paid in January, but declared by the Fund in October, November or December of the previous year payable to shareholders of record in such a month, may be treated as paid on December 31 of the prior year. Distributions are generally taxable even if they are paid from income or gains earned by the Fund before your investment (and thus were included in the price you paid for your shares).

Dividends and distributions from the Fund and capital gain on the sale of Fund shares are generally taken into account in determining a shareholder's "net investment income" for purposes of the Medicare contribution tax applicable to certain individuals, estates and trusts.

To the extent the Fund invests in foreign securities, it may be subject to foreign withholding taxes with respect to dividends or interest the Fund received from sources in foreign countries. If more than 50% of the total assets of the Fund consist of foreign securities, the Fund will be eligible to elect to treat some of those taxes as a distribution to shareholders, which would allow shareholders to offset some of their U.S. federal income tax. The Fund (or your broker) will notify you if it makes such an election and provide you with the information necessary to reflect foreign taxes paid on your income tax return.

The Fund (or financial intermediaries, such as brokers, through which shareholders own Fund shares) generally is required to withhold and to remit to the U.S. Treasury a percentage of the taxable distributions and the sale or redemption proceeds paid to any shareholder who fails to properly furnish a correct taxpayer identification number, who has under-reported dividend or interest income, or who fails to certify that he, she or it is not subject to such withholding.

Non-U.S. Investors. If you are a nonresident alien individual or a foreign corporation, trust or estate, (i) the Fund's ordinary income dividends will generally be subject to a U.S. withholding tax at the rate of 30%, unless a lower treaty rate applies, but (ii) gains from the sale or other disposition of Fund shares generally are not subject to U.S. taxation, unless you are a nonresident alien individual who is physically present in the U.S. for 183 days or more per year. The Fund may, under certain circumstances, report all or a portion of a dividend as an "interest-related dividend" or a "short-term capital gain dividend," which would generally be exempt from this 30% U.S. withholding tax, provided certain other requirements are met. Different tax consequences may result if you are a foreign shareholder engaged in a trade or business within the United States or if you are a foreign shareholder entitled to claim the benefits of a tax treaty.

The Fund (or your broker) will inform you of the amount of your ordinary income, qualified income, and Capital Gain Dividend distributions shortly after the close of each calendar year.

Taxes When You Sell Fund Shares

Any capital gain or loss realized upon a sale of Fund shares is generally treated as a long-term gain or loss if you held the shares you sold for more than one year. Any capital gain or loss realized upon a sale of Fund shares held for one year or less is generally treated as a short-term gain or loss, except that any capital loss on a sale of shares held for six months or less is treated as a long-term capital loss to the extent of Capital Gain Dividends paid (or treated as paid) with respect to such shares. The ability to deduct capital losses may be limited depending on your circumstances.

Taxes on Creation and Redemption of Creation Units

An Authorized Participant that exchanges securities for Creation Units generally will recognize a gain or loss equal to the difference between (i) the sum of the market value of the Creation Units at the time of the exchange and any amount of cash received by the Authorized Participant in the exchange and (ii) the sum of the exchanger's aggregate basis in the securities surrendered and any amount of cash paid for such Creation Units. A person who redeems Creation Units will generally recognize a gain or loss equal to the difference between the exchanger's basis in the Creation Units and the sum of the aggregate U.S. dollar market value of the securities plus the amount of any cash received for such Creation Units. The Internal Revenue Service, however, may assert that a loss that is realized upon an exchange of securities for Creation Units cannot be currently deducted under the rules governing "wash sales" (for an Authorized Participant which does not mark-to-market its holdings), or on the basis that there has been no significant change in economic position.

Gain or loss recognized by an Authorized Participant upon an issuance of Creation Units in exchange for non-U.S. currency will generally be treated as ordinary income or loss. Gain or loss recognized by an Authorized Participant upon an issuance of Creation Units in exchange for securities, or upon a redemption of Creation Units, may be capital or ordinary gain or loss depending on the circumstances. Any capital gain or loss realized upon an issuance of Creation Units in exchange for securities will generally be treated as long-term capital gain or loss if the securities have been held for more than one year. Any capital gain or loss realized upon the redemption of a Creation Unit will generally be treated as long-term capital gain or loss if the Fund shares comprising the Creation Unit have been held for more than one year. Otherwise, such capital gains or losses are treated as short-term capital gains or losses. An Authorized Participant purchasing or redeeming Creation Units should consult their tax advisors with respect to the tax treatment of any creation or redemption transaction and whether the wash sales rules apply and when a loss might be deductible.

The Fund may include cash when paying the redemption price for Creation Units in addition to, or in place of, the delivery of a basket of securities. The Fund may be required to sell portfolio securities in order to obtain the cash needed to distribute redemption proceeds. This may cause the Fund to recognize investment income and/or capital gains or losses that it might not have recognized if it had completely satisfied the redemption in-kind. As a result, the Fund may be less tax efficient if it includes such a cash payment than if the in-kind redemption process was used.

Additional important information about taxes is in the SAI.

Premium/Discount Information

Information showing the number of days that the end of day market price of the Fund's shares was greater than the Fund's NAV (*i.e.*, a "premium") and the number of days that the end of day market price of the Fund's shares was less than the Fund's NAV (*i.e.*, a "discount") for various time periods is available by visiting the Fund's website at *www.realityshares.com*.

Investments by Registered Investment Companies

Section 12(d)(1) of the 1940 Act restricts investments by registered investment companies in the securities of other investment companies, including shares of the Fund. Registered investment companies are permitted to invest in the Fund beyond the limits set forth in section 12(d)(1) subject to certain terms and conditions set forth in an exemptive order issued to the "Trust by the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"), including that such investment companies enter into an agreement with the Fund.

Index Publishers Information

Reality Shares and Nasdaq have entered into a Co-Developed Index Agreement that provides for the use by Reality Shares and Nasdaq of the Index and related trademarks and intellectual property. The Trust, on behalf of the Fund, has entered into a licensing agreement with Reality Shares to use the Index. The Fund is entitled to use the Index at no charge under the licensing agreement.

Reality Shares is an affiliate of the Adviser. Reality Shares, the Adviser and the Fund make no representation or warranty, express or implied, to the owners of shares of the Fund or any member of the public regarding the advisability of investing in securities generally or in the Fund particularly or the ability of the Index to achieve its goals. Reality Shares has no obligation to take the needs of the Fund or the owners of shares of the Fund into consideration in determining, composing, or calculating the Index. Reality Shares is not responsible for and has not participated in the determination of the timing of, prices of, or quantities of shares of the Fund to be issued or in the determination or calculation of the equation by which the shares of the Fund are redeemable. The Fund, the Adviser and Reality Shares do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, or performance of the Index or the data included therein and shall have no liability in connection with the Index or Index calculation.

The Fund is not sponsored, endorsed, sold or promoted by Nasdaq or its affiliates (Nasdaq, with its affiliates, are referred to as the "Corporations"). The Corporations have not passed on the legality or suitability of, or the accuracy or adequacy of descriptions and disclosures relating to, the Fund. The Corporations make no representation or warranty, express or implied to the owners of the Fund or any member of the public regarding the advisability of investing in securities generally or in the Fund particularly, or the ability of the Reality Shares Nasdaq Blockchain Economy Index to track general stock market performance. The Corporations' only relationship to Reality Shares ("Licensee") is in the licensing of the Nasdaq® trade names and trademarks, and certain trade names of the Corporations and the use of the Reality Shares Nasdaq Blockchain Economy Index which is jointly determined and composed by Reality Shares and Nasdaq; and solely calculated by Nasdaq without regard to Licensee or the Fund. Nasdaq has no obligation to take the needs of the Licensee or the owners of the Fund into consideration in determining, composing or calculating the Reality Shares Nasdaq Blockchain Economy Index. The Corporations are not responsible for and have not participated in the determination of the timing of, prices at, or quantities of the Fund to be issued or in the determination or calculation with the administration, marketing or trading of the Fund.

THE CORPORATIONS DO NOT GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY AND/OR UNINTERRUPTED CALCULATION OF THE REALITY SHARES NASDAQ BLOCKCHAIN ECONOMY INDEX OR ANY DATA INCLUDED THEREIN. THE CORPORATIONS MAKE NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO RESULTS TO BE OBTAINED BY LICENSEE, OWNERS OF THE FUND, OR ANY OTHER PERSON OR ENTITY FROM THE USE OF THE REALITY SHARES NASDAQ BLOCKCHAIN ECONOMY INDEX OR ANY DATA INCLUDED THEREIN. THE CORPORATIONS MAKE NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE WITH RESPECT TO THE REALITY SHARES NASDAQ BLOCKCHAIN ECONOMY INDEX® OR ANY DATA INCLUDED THEREIN. WITHOUT LIMITING ANY OF THE FOREGOING, IN NO EVENT SHALL THE CORPORATIONS HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY LOST PROFITS OR SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, EVEN IF NOTIFIED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

Financial Highlights

Because the Fund has not commenced operations as of the date of this prospectus, financial highlights are not available.

Investment Adviser

Reality Shares Advisors, LLC 402 West Broadway, Suite 2800 San Diego, California 92101

Distributor

ALPS Distributors, Inc. 1290 Broadway, Suite 1100 Denver, Colorado 80203

Legal Counsel

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20004-2541



More information about the Fund is available, without charge, through the following:

Statement of Additional Information ("SAI"): The SAI, dated January 16, 2018, includes detailed information about the Fund. The SAI is on file with the SEC and is incorporated by reference into this prospectus. This means that the SAI, for legal purposes, is a part of this prospectus.

Annual and Semi-Annual Reports: These reports list the Fund's holdings and contain information from the Adviser about investment strategies, and recent market conditions and trends and their impact on Fund performance. The reports also contain detailed financial information about the Fund.

To Obtain an SAI, Annual or Semi-Annual Report, or More Information:

By Telephone: 855-595-0240 By Mail: 402 W Broadway, 28th Fl,

San Diego, CA 92101

By Internet: www.realityshares.com

From the SEC: You can also obtain the SAI or the Annual and Semi-Annual Reports, as well as other information about the Trust, from the EDGAR Database on the SEC's website at: http://www.sec.gov. You may review and copy documents at the SEC Public Reference Room in Washington, DC (for information on the operation of the Public Reference Room, call 202-551-8090). You may request documents by mail from the SEC, upon payment of a duplicating fee, by writing to: U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, Public Reference Section, Washington, DC 20549-1520. You may also obtain this information, upon payment of a duplicating fee, by e-mailing the SEC at the following address: publicinfo@sec.gov.